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to the help of the church. Mr. John Gault donated
$10,000. One of the most enthusiastic Vestries
in the history of the church was held in 1903 to
express the people’s appreciation of their generous
fellow churchman. A tablet on the wall of the
nave makes note of this munificence.

In 1907 the church was the recipient of a bequest
from the estate of the late Alderman Carter amount-
ing to $1,000.

In 1908 the Diamond Jubilee of the Rector was
observed. Appropriate services were held and
various gifts received, which are noted elsewhere.
To mark the event, the wardens thoroughly re-
novated the church, re-decorating it, re-wiring it,
and ceiling the roof with wood panels.

The Diamond Jubilee was commemorated on
three successive Sundays. The preachers were
Bishop Carmichael, the Very Rev. Frank Dumoulin,
Dean of Cleveland, Ohio, and the Rev. Canon Scott,
Rector of St. Matthew’s Church, Quebec. The
Third Victoria Rifles held an afternoon service at
which the Rector-Chaplain preached the sermon.
Many gifts were presented to the church on this
memorable occasion. They are described under
the heading ‘‘ Memorials.”

In 1910 the furnace was completely overhauled
and put into efficient shape. The schoolrocm was
also repaired and renovated, thus bringing the whole
fabric into thoroughly good order.

In the late autumn of 1911 the Rector was taken
seriously ill. At the advanced age of 87 he could
not ward off the approach of death. He died on
Advent Sunday, respected throughout the Dom-
inion, loved and mourned by the members of his
flock.

[The Rev. Allan P. Shatford, M.A., was elected




